Hsiao Tonc-; (LKKAuto) °

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 3:11 PM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 4799T(AIG) & FQ 1933R ALONG/AT YISHUN RING RD

(CARPARK OF BLK 615) ON 08/08/2018

Your Ref: SLH 4799T
Qur Ref: CC4/LCR18016427/Upb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 4799T(AIG) & FQ 1933R ALONG/AT YISHUN RING RD (CARPARK OF BLK 415) ON
08/08/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from FQ 1933R against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settliement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@]lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




AUTHORISATION TO ACT

L VOMQ;\JQ %LD Ganasan (the third party claimant) of DL B C Nitan %
Qaad A 102592 S (Thobi<) (address), owner of fa g3k (vehicle no.)
hereby authorize {bCW\ W’l’h"’" Lo Q\’ﬂ U (“the workshop™) to act for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle

2 ) pved fotel BTN
no. E%\ L%Q“ that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on U= U5~

(date) along P bie “okwin R“’%\ 4 9?’1‘" o Yo Lﬂ\"é"[ (location) involving vehicle no/s

S U‘J( 19T (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.
I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

nd
Dated this_ >~ (day) of e nonmy 204 (yean)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

“Well, Ban Qpa@ L“m o fle UR (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/I have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 8§ 2,28b- (0

(Repair Cost), §$ '00-00 (Loss of reptaliuse), S$VAC  (Disbursement), for vehicle no.
'F& \932R that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on OQIDE’I@&" (date) along
@‘Lb‘{\\“’m e-“li\'M BYom Caua— or b1 (location) involving vehicle no/s STl T )

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on [0 i 3“8 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner \ (o AA c"\@ Kanasan (“the third

party claimant”) of vehicle no. "f-'e‘ \q338 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/T

have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/T deem fit. We/I enclose herein

the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd for all damages, loss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the
above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered
pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to F&\Q"B?Ra

(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third
party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

Jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 220 (day) of Sf_/'g (month) 20"_q_ (year)

Cx .

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)




BAN HOCK HIN
\I—J Co., Pte Ltd

Customer :

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
CHARTIS BUILDING

78 SHENTON WAY

#07-16

SINGAPORE 079120

CLAIM NO. : 11184
POLICY NO.
VEHICLE NO.

MAKE/MODEL

: FQ1933R
: BMW/

S/IN  Description
1 REPAIR SUM

SUB TOTAL
GST@7 %

GRAND TOTAL
Validity: 30 days

Printed by : RAYMOND

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 | Telephone: +65 6281 6520 |

Co.Reg.No: 197000288K

MOTGRCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
WORKS [ LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANCE SALES

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. : M2-0010542-7

Invoice No. : DLCR40099782-111184
Invoice Date 0 31/12/2018
Payment Due Date : 30/01/2019

Amount
$2,230.00

$2,230.00

$156.10

$2,386.10

For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD

BRI
N R

Web: www.bhh.com.sg
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759

150 8001 : 2015



Receipt Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring

Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No., : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 07 Sep 2018/ 11:09:24
Receipt Date/Time : 07 Sep 2018 / 11:09:24
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-180907-000750

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N  ltem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S%) (S$) (S$)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLH4799T

As at 08 Aug 2018/12:00:00

Insurance Co: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLH4799T

Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 7.49
20180907110738372413
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
2018090711084 1551 Direct Debit: e_NETS Debit 7 45
(Internet Banking)
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amaount 0.00

THANK YCU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

https://villta.gov.sg/lta/vil/action/completePayment?FUNCTION _ID=F1301001TT 07/09/2018



Vehicle Insurance Particulars Enquiry Page 1 of |
> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Insurance Particulars Result

SLH4799T 08 Aug 2018/12:00:00  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Print OK Save as PDF

https://villta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/insEnquiryPaymentAck ?FUNCTION ID=F0705006ET&bizTm... 07/09/2018




